

# Institutional Report

STANDARDS	PROPOSED CHANGES TO RULES	COMMENTS
<b>State Administrative Procedural Standards</b>		
Draft 2014		
<u>10.58.101 ADVISORY GROUP</u> (REPEALED) (History: 20-2-114, MCA; <u>IMP</u> , 20-2-121, MCA; <u>NEW</u> , 1979 MAR p. 492, Eff. 5/25/79; <u>AMD</u> , 1984 MAR p. 831, Eff. 5/18/84; <u>REP</u> , 1988 MAR p. 1526, Eff. 7/15/88.)		
10.58.102 PROCESS LEADING TO ACCREDITATION OF PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION UNITS	10.58.102 PROCESS LEADING TO ACCREDITATION OF <u>PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION UNITS</u> <u>EDUCATOR PREPARATION PROVIDERS</u>	
(1) The Board of Public Education shall adopt procedures for implementing the process of accrediting professional education units.	(1) The Board of Public Education shall adopt procedures for <del>implementing the process of accrediting professional education units</del> <u>the accreditation review of educator preparation providers.</u>	
(2) The Office of Public Instruction shall implement the Board of Public Education's procedures by conducting accreditation reviews.	(2) The Office of Public Instruction shall implement the Board of Public Education's procedures by conducting accreditation <u>site</u> reviews.	
a) The Office of Public Instruction shall establish a cadre of qualified educators to serve on review teams.	a) The Office of Public Instruction shall establish a cadre of qualified educators to serve on review teams. <u>Team members representing accredited K-20 education entities</u> shall:	
(i) Team members shall be recommended from higher education and public schools by administrators, supervisors, professional organizations, and educational boards and agencies.	(i) <del>Team members shall be recommended</del> <u>nominated</u> from higher education and public schools by <u>K-20 administrators teachers and administrators</u> , supervisors, and <u>members of</u> professional organizations, <del>and</del> educational boards and agencies; and	
(ii) Team members shall have a minimum of five years of teaching or professional education experience.	(ii) <del>Team members shall</del> have a minimum of five years of teaching or professional education experience.	

Revised 07/30/2014



# Institutional Report

STANDARDS	PROPOSED CHANGES TO RULES	COMMENTS
<b>State Administrative Procedural Standards</b>		
(b) The Office of Public Instruction and shall administer work sessions to prepare educators for serving on review teams. Work sessions shall include instruction in constitutional and statutory authority of the Board of Public Education, requirements for state and national accreditation, history and content of state standards, practical experience at applying standards, and information on the review procedures.	(b) The Office of Public Instruction <del>and shall administer</del> <u>conduct workshops sessions to that</u> prepare educators for <u>serving to serve on as team members of site reviews.</u> <del>Work sessions shall include instruction in constitutional and statutory authority of the Board of Public Education, requirements for state and national accreditation, history and content of state standards, practical experience at applying standards, and information on the review procedures.</del>	
(c) Performance of team members shall be evaluated by the team chairperson, in conjunction with the Office of Public Instruction coordinator.	(c) Performance of team members shall be evaluated by the team chairperson, <del>in conjunction with</del> <u>and</u> the Office of Public Instruction's <u>educator preparation program director</u> <del>coordinator.</del>	
(d) Team chairs or members shall not be assigned to serve in the review of institutions where a conflict of interest may interfere with the integrity of the review.	(d) Team <u>chairpersons or and</u> members shall not be assigned to serve in the review of <u>institutions educator preparation providers</u> where a conflict of interest may interfere with the integrity of the review.	
(3) Members of the Board of Public Education shall be invited to participate as observers at each unit's program review.	(3) Members of the Board of Public Education shall be invited to <del>participate as observers</del> <u>observe accreditation site reviews.</u> <del>at each unit's program review.</del>	
(History: 20-2-114, MCA; <u>IMP</u> , 20-2-121, MCA; <u>NEW</u> , 1979 MAR p. 492, Eff. 5/25/79; <u>AMD</u> , 1984 MAR p. 831, Eff. 5/18/84; <u>AMD</u> , 1994 MAR p. 2722, Eff. 10/14/94; <u>AMD</u> , 2000 MAR p. 2406, Eff. 9/8/00; <u>AMD</u> , 2007 MAR p. 190, Eff. 2/9/07.)		

